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Can you send me the actual floorplan of the new facility 

The artistic drawing of the planned facility appears to be much smaller than the one 
necessary to produce the 250 megawatts of power. I understand this was an artistic 
rendering and not intended to be the floorplan of the facility, but I request to know the 
number of containers that are planned. Counting the number of containers (I have 
attached a pdf showing the containers highlighted in red). There are only 154 
megapacks to be installed initially and 22 "Future Megapacks". A total of 176 
megapacks accounted for in the drawing.  
 
Our volunteers have calculated at least 316- 320 would be necessary (almost twice the 
size). We were told in our initial meeting with Engie representatives 1100 containers 
were planned. This meeting included our entire Homeowners Association Board, our 
Management representative, two volunteers at the Peace Farm and the manager of the 
Center for Natural Lands Management.  
 
Can you tell us how many containers are planned? Can you publish or email me the 
official floorplan showing the spacing between the containers? We were told there was 
a separation of 8 feet. That could have been an estimate.  
 
Is there one air-conditioning unit per container? That is what we were told. The artist 
rendering appears to show shared air-conditioning units.  
 
We would like an actual to scale drawing or a pdf of same. A link would be fine.  
Thank you!  
 
Regards,  
 
Cathleen Pryor  
 
President 

Additional submitted attachment is included below. 




